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1 04/09/10  E-Mail from D Cummings, Duke Energy to C. Scott, OGC, Subject:
Jocassee Dam Resolution Discussion (1 page)



Scott, Catherine

From: Cummings, David A [David.Cummings@duke-energy.com)
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 2:17 PM

To: , Scoft, Catherins

Subject: Jocassee Dam Resolution Discussions

Cathy,

1 spoke recently with Dave Skeen and he stressed his desire to have Duke’s legal department work with the OGC to
discuss possible avenues for resolution of the Jocassee Dam matter. He and | think it would be beneficial to set up a
meeting for the end of this month, by phone or in person, to discuss the potential resolution pathways (i.e. Confirmatory
Order). ‘

Clearly we would need the technical staff to provide input eventually, but it might be worthwhile to have a meeting with
the attorneys first just to explore some of the alternatives and see if we are on the same page. Please let me know
when we can set this up so we can work to iron out the particulars (i.e. time, location, attendance, etc.).

Thank you very much.

David Cummings

Duke Energy : . . ‘ .
Assistant General Counsel

Phone - 704-382-1710

Email - David.CummingsBduke-energy.com
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